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From: Borough Planning
Sent: 17 November 2023 10:36
To:
Subject: Ref: 23/02034/F

Good morning Simon,

Here are the 2 plans regarding our previous telephone conversation.  You can see in the grey box at the bottom of our plan that the length is 84.76m
and the length on your plan is 76.25m.  We measure the width to the left 23m, width to the right 20m and the top length 71m.

Hope that helps.



Kind Regards,

Lynn-Marie Elliott, Technical Support Officer


